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Sent: Friday, July 16, 2004 5:15 PM

- R e

.. = ]

Subject: FW: RF! from ADM Church re Interrogator Issues

CLASSIFICATION-SEERET-
CAVEATS: NOFORN—
TERMS: NONE

= o

- I find the atch’d really interesting

(b)(1)
and that they fought for as large a piece of the pie as possible?
- The admiral is correct in stating the original intent in the consalidation of DoD HUMINT was that =
would be responsible for interrogation at major EPW detention areas.
(b)(1)

- In any event, do any of you have any comments/observations you'd like to contribute to help us develop
a response to the attached memo?

————— Original Message-----
From:

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2004 4:11 PM
To: NV

Subject: FW: RFI from ADM Church re Interrogator Issues

7/19/2004
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Sent: Friday, July 16, 2004 4:11:25 PM

Subject: RE: RF! from ADM Church re Interrogator Issues
Auto forwarded by a Rule

CLASSIFICATION-SEERET~
CAVEATS: NONE

TERMS: NONE

ALCON:

At 0900 hours on 19 Jul, we will meet in office to discuss the issues in the attached RF| and sort

out responsibilities for the input. Suspense has been moved to COB 23 Jul. Illllwould like a draft by SOB
Thursday, 22 Jul.
Thanks

----- QOriginal Message-—---
reorn: R

Sent: July 16, 2004 15:52
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: RFI from ADM Church re Interrogator Issues

CLASSIFICATION-SEERET—
CAVEATS-NOFORN—

TERMS: NONE

Gentlemen:

7/19/2004
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(b)(3)

Attached is the subject memo for your viewing pleasure. [l iust spoke with | >~d said (
the due date is pretty tight for the info being requested, so we now have until next Fri to turn our
response in.

b)(6)

(b)(3)

----~0riginal Message--—-
From:
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2004 3:33 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: RFI from ADM Church re Interrogator Issues

ll

CLASSIFICATION-SESREF
CAVEATS -NOFORN-
TERMS: NONE

B

_is working a similar action for the DIA IG. Suspect the questions are similar. (b)(3)

(b)(3)

--~--Original Message-----

Lo E—
Sent: Friday, July 16, 129 PM

To:
Ce:
Subject: RFI from ADM Church re Interrogator Issues
Importance: High

\V

CLASSIFICATION-SESRE—
CAVEATS—NEFORN—

TERMS: NONE

Gentlemen:

7/19/2004
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b)(3)(b)(6

- received a faxed memo today from ADM Church re an RF]/statement of record on : ()t(,)(é) K8
le in OIF/OEF, mainly focusing on interrogator issues. Response is due 20 July to the

ADM. 1 have copies of the memo, so who is best to take lead on this so I can give them a copy to

work off of? 1 will give you all a copy as well. Thanks.

V/R

(b)(3)

7/19/2004



